USTAC Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes
April 12, 2017

Opening
The USTAC Advisory Committee was called to order at 10am on April 12, 2017 in New
Castle, DE by Alex Rittberg.

Present

Alex Rittberg, David Gilden, William Kachel, Joseph Zay, Jennifer Foster, Sandy Carl,
Jennifer Vavala, Sara Golladay, Anne Martin, Bill Logue, Lori Spagnolo, Tracy Spinden,
Mike Moyer, Barbara Fawcett, Peter Rollo, R.T. Leicht, Richard Negrete, Christina
Miller, Mark Smith, Cheryl Hess, Josh Worth, Thomas Ruszin, Ellen Valentino, David
Peterson

Minutes
1. The presentation materials used to open the meeting can be found at
http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/tanks/Pages/default.aspx

2. Opening remarks by Alex Rittberg:
o Each person attending was asked to introduce themselves and share their
thoughts on what they consider a good regulation.
0 Minutes from the previous meeting were then approved.
0 Agenda Review
= Discussed table of contents for Part A and Part B
= Compliance Assistance Manual was made available
o0 Discussed purpose of USTAC, Meeting Governance, Ground Rules, and
Promulgation Schedule
= May 10, 2017 — USTAC Meeting Part A, Part B, Part E (10am-3pm)
= June 7, 2017 — USTAC Meeting Part B, Part E (10am-3pm)
= July-September, 2017- EPA Review
= November 12,2107 — Conduct USTAC Meeting
= January 2018 — Conduct Public Workshops
= March 2018 — Proposed Regulations to State Registrar
= July 2018- Promulgation by Cabinet Secretary
= QOctober 2018 — State Program Approval
0 Cheryl Hess requested that a spreadsheet of changes be made available. Alex
Rittberg responded that a spreadsheet would be posted prior to the May 10,
2017 meeting but cautioned that it would represent a snapshot in time as
additional changes are still being made to the draft regulations.


http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/tanks/Pages/default.aspx

3. The USTAC then reviewed Part A — General Requirements for Underground Storage
Tank Systems. Alex Rittberg then led a discussion section by section asking the
USTAC to provide feedback on the changes proposed by DNREC as well as
additional items within each section that they thought needed to be changed. The
USTAC'’s specific comments are listed below:

0 Section 2- Definitions
= Conceptual Site Model

- Sandra Carl asked what why this definition was needed?

- Lori Spagnolo explained it’s a term used during an
environmental investigation to describe site conditions and the
nature and extent of a release, prior to designing a remediation
plan for the project.

= Dispenser System (adding the EPA definition)

- Alex Rittberg clarified that DNREC considers that the dispenser
is part of the UST system and that perhaps the definitions
should state that.

- Sandra Carl asked if equipment above the “shear valve” should
was considered part of the UST system. (David Peterson and
Tom Ruszin agreed that this should be clarified.)

- Alex Rittberg stated that the regulations should define where the
system begins and ends and that DNREC will consider adding
language to make it clearer.

R.T Leicht asked if “shear valve” was defined, TMS staff

responded it is not defined

= Institutional Controls

- Ellen Valentino pointed out “including but limited” wording.
Lori Spagnolo suggested eliminating the phrasing based on
recent training. It was also pointed out that the word “not” was
missing from the verbiage

= Liquid Tight — change definition to be consistent with federal register
language.

- Sandra Carl suggested adding the term spill bucket to the
definition, so that people that are not used to working with
regulations will have a clearer understanding of what the
regulations applies to. Alex Rittberg read the language about
liquid tight from the federal register. The USTAC preferred the
language from the federal register. Alex Rittberg stated that
DNREC would consider modifying its definition.

= Repair

- Tom Ruszin asked that the definitions or repair, retrofit, and

upgrade be looked at closely to ensure that it is clear when an



owner has to report these activities to DNREC. Alex Rittberg
responded that the notification requirements for repair, retrofit,
and upgrade are defined in Section 4.7.

= Replacement

Tom Ruszin suggested adding language clarifies that a piping
run could mean just the piping between two dispensers’ verses
all of the piping back to the tank.

Lori Spagnolo suggested adding the phrase piping between two
connection points. Alex Rittberg stated that DNREC would
revisit the definition.

= QObservation Tube

Tom Ruszin discussed that it was difficult to find a cover for an
observation tube and that his company grinds off the word
“well” on a monitoring well cover to comply with the
regulations.

Others stated the important thing the cover needs to say is “Do
Not Fill”.

DNREC stated that Blank covers are available.

Peter Rollo clarified that DNREC’s Water Resources Division
preferred that the observation tubes not be labeled as
monitoring wells, because then they would have to be
permitted.

Lori Spagnolo suggested we work with Water Resources to see
if we can come up with a different solution that would satisfy
all parties involved.

o Section 3: Reference Standards

= 3.1.1:

Ellen Valentino asked are the documents being referenced
dated.

Alex Rittberg stated that the list of reference standards will be
updated to include the edition and/or date of the reference
standard that is being cited.

Cheryl Hess asked if the word “applicable” was needed.

Alex Rittberg and Barbara Fawcett agreed it’s not needed and
can be removed.

0 Section 4: Registration and Notification Requirements
= General comments:

Ellen Valentino stated that DNREC should include similar
language recently adopted in the AST Regulations that
addressed what would happen if DNREC did not review
submittals within the timeframes allowed in the regulations.



4.1.7:

Alex Rittberg explained that the AST regulations allow an
owner to conduct a retrofit or repair at their own risk if
DNREC has not responded to their notification in a timely
manner. Barbara Fawcett cautioned that USTs systems are
different in that when the work is backfilled and paved over
after completion, excavating the work if it did not meet the
regulatory requirements would be a costly endeavor for the
owner.

Tom Ruszin stated that some states do not review or approve
retrofit, repair, or upgrade plans.

General Requirements

Tom Ruszin stated that the regulations should include an
exception that would allow a newly constructed facility to
receive a delivery for system testing purposes. Alex Rittberg
stated that DNREC would consider adding language to address
this situation.

4.4.3:Transfer of Ownership

4.7.1:

4.7.4

Barbara Fawcett explained that DNREC is not requiring any
new information as part of a change in ownership but rather is
clarifying that a signed bill of sale is needed. Alex Rittberg
explained that it is very important for the Department to know
who the owner of the UST system is and that the new owner
meets the financial liability requirements. DNREC agreed that
the sale price could be redacted in the submittal.

Retrofit or Upgrade Notifications

Ellen Valentino repeated her suggestion of adding language
stating what happens if DNREC does not respond to a
submittal.

Ellen Valentino asked why do owners need to notify the
Department two days in advance of the start of the building. Is
it really necessary? Peter Rollo answered that the Compliance
Officer may want the opportunity to inspect the work as it is
being performed. Barbara Fawcett added that many retrofits
come from compliance inspections. It gives TMS the chance to
observe that the appropriate work has been completed. Ellen
Valentino asked if the compliance officer could stop work if
contractors were not following the approved plan. David
Gilden explained that the compliance officer checks that the
approved equipment is actually being installed and everything
is following the plan that has been approved and that DNREC
would only stop the work if the approved plan wasn’t being
followed.



- Sandra Carl asked if the regulations specified how the owner
should notify the department, either by email, phone, or fax.
Peter Rollo responded that most owners send in the approved
form via email or fax, and then follow up with mailing a hard
copy. Sandra Carl then asked if the regulations should specify
the method that owners should use. Alex Rittberg said no
because the technology could change or become outdated,
other TMS staff felt it wasn’t necessary as well.

4.7.5: added “repair”

- Ellen Valentino stated that 60 days may not be enough time to
get work started after an approval was granted due to weather
and the time necessary to order the parts. She asked if the
Department would consider 90 or 120 days. It may be too tight
of a deadline.

- Barbara Fawcett cautioned that the Department could not allow
more than 90 days, because at 3 months, out of service
requirements would be triggered.

- Alex Rittberg stated that the Department would consider
changing the timeframe from 60 to 90 days.

o Section 7 Information Access

Sandra Carl asked if a compliance Inspector requested printouts
documenting release detection and everything is saved electronically,
and the system is down, how long the owner would have to provide the
information. Alex Rittberg responded that the owner would have at
least 10 days to produce. Peter Rollo added that there are some
exceptions such as vapor recovery permits and registration forms that
must be maintained on site and always available for inspection.

o0 Section 9 Delivery Prohibition

Sandra Carl asked if language could be added clarifying that owners
would still be allowed to sell their existing gasoline if they receive a
delivery prohibition. Alex Rittberg responded that DNREC would
consider adding language but stated it would have to include
exceptions such as situations that involve an imminent threat of a
release, or danger to human health and the environment.

o0 Section 10 Operator Training

Cheryl Hess asked if the governor’s budget cuts were going to affect
the training services offered by Deltech. Alex Rittberg responded that
the Department was working on developing a training course online,
maybe in 2018 and could take over the management of classroom or
online training if Deltech backed out of the partnership.

Sandra Carl asked if DNREC is requiring everyone that has already
been trained, to go through training again due to regulation changes.
Alex Rittberg responded that DNREC would consider using other



outreach tools such as conducting workshops or mailing out fact
sheets, to inform owners of the changes to the regulations and not
necessarily require all of the operators to attend retraining.

10.1.9: Barbara Fawcett stated that this section needed to be updated
because of the 45 day timing and the opportunity for test reciprocity.

0 Section 11 Requirement to use a Certified Contractor

11.1 and 11.2 Barbara Fawcett stated that DNREC is still developing
language for this new section that addresses the Department’s intent to
be able to issue NFA letters only when certified contractors are used
to permanently close an underground tank.

Part B: Requirements for Installation, Operation and Maintenance of Underground
Storage Tank Systems Storing Regulated Substance Excluding Consumptive use Heating
Fuel ST Systems or Hazardous Substance UST Systems

o0 Section 1.9.4 Interstitial Monitoring Release Detection for Tanks

1.9.4.2 — Josh Worth stated that the requirement for visual inspection
of containment sumps every 30 days should be reevaluated because it
poses a safety hazard and seals around the lid would eventually fail
due to the constant removal of the lid. Alex Rittberg reminded
everyone that EPA federal regulations require the visual inspection
once a year. Josh Worth suggested that perhaps every six months
would work especially for owners that have sensors in their
containment sump. Josh Worth suggested that DNREC could require
owners who do not have sensors in their sumps to inspect the sump
every 30 days. Sandra Carl agreed with Josh’s comments, and stated
that FL has moved to every 6 months for visual inspections. Add
language for both scenarios like SC. Give two options. Tom Ruszin
suggested verbiage that would allow the containment sumps to be
monitored either visually or electronically. Alex Rittberg agreed that
DNREC would look at SC verbiage and will consider rewording.
1.9.4.3 Tom Ruszin asked this change was meant to address the use of
specific software application managed by third parties such as Triton
Tank. Alex Rittberg responded yes, and that some facilities use 3™
party data management systems and using the reports associated with
these systems is acceptable.

0 Section 1.9.5 Automatic Tank Gauge Release Detection for Tanks

1.9.5.1.3Ellen Valentino said that the requirement to maintain release
detection records for the life of the system was too intense and asked
whether this was more stringent than federal regulations? Alex
Rittberg confirmed that the proposed change was more stringent since
the federal regulations required the records to be maintained for three
years. Ellen Valentino questioned why can’t we use federal benchmark

6



on this? Alex Rittberg responded that keeping records for the life of
the system is actually beneficial to the owner. Barbara Fawcett added
that an owner can prove themselves innocent of a release if they
maintain these records. David Peterson stated that if a station is
bought from another owner, the new owner cannot control whether the
previous owner maintained their proper records. Alex Rittberg shared
that from a liability standpoint, it’s not as crucial for DNREC to
require the owner to maintain the records based on the fact that since
January 2016 and owner of an active system is a responsible for
releases no matter if they caused the release or when the release
occurred. Alex Rittberg then asked, what would be reasonable
timeframe for an owner to maintain the records? Ellen Valentino
suggested federal benchmark. Lori Spagnolo suggested that owners be
responsible for maintaining these records for the time that they own
the facility. Alex Rittberg stated there will be internal discussion on
this issue.

o Section 1.10 Anchoring Requirements

1.10.3 —=Tom Ruszin shared that his company chooses to dig their
tanks 2-3 feet deeper than in other states because of Delaware’s
requirement that all hold down systems be electrically isolated and
cathodically protected. This results in the sumps being deeper and
creates a safety hazard when sumps have to be maintained. Tom
Ruszin asked if there was any information available on tanks floating
out because hold down systems have failed. Alex Rittberg stated that
DNREC would look into this issue and provide a justification as to
why this requirement was needed.

0 Section 1.14. General Piping Installation Requirements

1.14.3 — Tom Ruszin asked whether the 1/8” per foot slope
requirement was necessary? Barbara Fawcett stated that although there
are different opinions on this issue, she feels it is necessary for the
proper function of release detection equipment. DNREC does not
intend to remove this requirement as stated in Part B Section 1.14.3
and is preparing a technical response which will be presented at a
future meeting. Alex Rittberg added that in the past, under the
alternative procedures approval in Part A Section 6.0, DNREC has
allowed facilities to replace piping at a facility that couldn’t meet slope
as long as they also install all secondary containment systems to
perform interstitial monitoring with sensors wired for positive shut
down. Barbara Fawcett added that DNREC does not consider the most
recent version of PEI —RP 100 reliable on this issue, and stated that
DNREC supports the options found in the 2005 version.

0 Section 1.18 General Release Detection for Piping



1.18.5 — Participants discussed concerns about how far back DNREC
would inspect records, and at what point would DNREC consider
requiring the additional actions. Alex Rittberg stated that additional
wording can be added to this paragraph that clarifies the type of
situations and timeframes involved that would trigger the need for the
Department to require tank tightness testing or additional actions under
Part E. Lori Spagnolo suggested that the reference to release
investigation procedures in Part E should be changed to indicated
release investigation procedures.

0 Section Pressurized Piping Requirements

1.19.1.6-Ellen Valentino stated that secondary pipe testing may not be
feasible with older tanks and if this was more stringent than the federal
guidelines? If so, what’s the rational? Peter Rollo explained that this
was not a new requirement, but rather an existing DNREC requirement
that had been moved to a different section. Josh Worth stated that EPA
no longer has this requirement. Ellen Valentino asked that if it’s not
required by the federal program, why is it necessary? Alex Rittberg
pointed out that continuous interstitial monitoring can be used to meet
the annual piping tightness test requirements, as described in 1.19.2.2.
Sandra Carl expressed concerns that her company chooses to perform
annual piping tightness testing as their primary method of piping
release detection even though the stations are equipped with
continuous interstitial monitoring, and that the regulations seem to
force an owner to state that continuous interstitial monitoring should
be used as their primary form of piping leak detection. Tom Ruszin
suggested moving the verbiage out of line leak detector back to where
it originally was. Lori Spagnolo suggested in the spreadsheet of
changes to include why we are more stringent than the federal
guidelines. Alex Rittberg summarized the stakeholders concerns and
stated that DNREC would have more internal discussions on this
matter.

1.19.2.1Tom Ruszin stated that he thought the word “may” was correct
and should not be replaced by the word “shall”. Alex Rittberg stated
that DNREC would review the language.

o0 Section 1.21 Spill Prevention Requirements

1.21.8 Ellen Valentino stated that by removing the exemption for
testing of double wall spill buckets, you are taking the incentive away
from owners to install them and asked if they are still exempted under
the federal regulations. Peter Rollo stated that the manufacturers of the
Stage 1 EVR spill buckets and the associated CARB Orders require
the double wall spill buckets to be tested. Alex Rittberg added that
Delaware would be more stringent than the federal requirements since
the federal requirements only require spill bucket testing every three



years and exempt double wall spill buckets from the testing
requirements.

o Section 1.22 Overfill Protection Requirements

1.22.3-Alex Rittberg stated that it was the Department’s intent to
phase out the use of ball floats altogether within 3 years after
promulgation of the new regulations. Cheryl Hess asked if the ball
float needed to be physically removed. David Gilden responded
yes, that it needed to be physically removed. Ellen Valentino asked
for data that the ball floats are causing problems and to provide
some sort of justification because it’s expensive to do this. Sandra
Carl asked if ball floats can be used as a secondary method. Peter
Rollo explained that they cannot because the two systems would
interfere with each other.

1.22.6- Concerns were expressed that removing the overfill devices
was not practical and could be costly and result in breaking
concrete each year if the equipment seized and there was no other
way to remove it. Peter Rollo responded that equipment was now
available that made it easier to inspect the functionality of the
overfill devices on an annual basis.

0 Section 1.25 Containment Sump Requirements

1.25.1 David Peterson asked if vent riser sumps were subject to spill
bucket testing. Peter Rollo said they were. Alex Rittberg responded
that DNREC would add more specific language as to which sumps the
liquid tightness testing requirement applies to. Barbara Fawcett stated
that DNREC would re-word 1.25.4.2 to make it clearer that other
methods besides hydrostatic testing could be used to demonstrate that
a sump is liquid tight.

0 Section 1.27 Testing Procedures for Sensors

1.27.3 —testing for sump and interstitial space, where sensors are
located. Tom Ruszin stated this does not work for a wet space such as
determining water in a tank and that in that instance the sensors would
need to be mounted higher.

0 Section 1.32 Internal Lining Requirements

1.32.3 — Alex Rittberg explained that DNREC was going to keep
language that had a strikethrough to allow for lining of tanks for

compatibility reasons. Barbara Fawcett added the paragraphs will
likely be re-worded to make this clearer. Someone asked whether



(0}

DNREC currently allows a tank to be constructed inside another tank.
Peter Rollo stated that Delaware does not allow the use of a tank inside
of a tank technology.

1.33 Marina Regulations
= 1.33 -Ellen Valentino suggested reaching out to trade group for
Marinas so that they can participate in future meetings.

4. Additional remarks:

(0}

@]

Next meeting is scheduled for May 10, 2017 (10am - 3pm)

= Goals for this meeting are to finish Part B and start on Part E
June meeting will reflect changes from today’s meeting
Spreadsheet of changes will be posted (snap shot of where DNREC is)
No public comments

Adjournment
The Meeting was adjourned at 2:47pm by Alex Rittberg. The next general meeting will
be May 10, 2017.

Minutes submitted by:  Jennifer Vavala

Approved by: Alex Rittberg

10



	Meeting Minutes
	April 12, 2017
	Opening
	Present
	Minutes
	Adjournment


